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STATE 01r MARYLANDcC*9S1
STEPHEN MONTANARELLI TELEPHONE:

STATE PROSECUTOR (301) 321-4067
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THE STATE PROSECUTOR
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THE INVESTMENT BUILDING

ONE INVESTMENT PLACE
TOWSON. MARYLAND 21204-4120

June 20, 1988 'o '

C_ -

Ms. Lois Lerner
General Counsel - -
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Lerner,

Pu.rsuant to our recent telephone conversation, I am
writing to file a complaint with your Office.

In April this Office received a complaint from the
Moncgomery County State's Attorney regarding a piece of campaign
literature which did not have an "authority line." The flyers
pertained to the March 8, 1988 Maryland Primary Election, en-
dorsing delegates to the Democratic National Convention.

After reviewing the applicable law it was apparent
_ that this is a case where the Federal Election Law pre-empts

State Law. Accordingly, enclosed is our entire file on this
Cr matter for your review and ultimate disposition.

Thank you for your help, and as always if you have any
questions do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

BERNARD A. PENNER
Assistant State Prosecutor

BAP: daa

Enclosure/s

CC: Andrew Sonner, State's Attorney for Montgomery County
Delegate Dana Lee Dembrow

TELETYPEWRITER NUMBERS FOR uSE B'f DEAF AND SPEECH IMPAIRED PERSONS ONLY.
BALTIMORE AREA 383-7555
oC METRO 565-0451

STATEWIDE (TOLL FREE) 1-800-492 5062



CONFIDENTIAL

8601 Manchester Road

#419
Silver Spring, Maryland 20901

April 4, 1988

Andy Sonner
State's Attorney
50 Courthouse Square
Rockville, Maryland 20850

Re: Elections Law Violati:ns

Dear Mr. Sonner:

This is to request the att. tion and appropriate action

from your offices regarding camp -gn violations evidenced by

the enclosed flver which was maE mailed in Montgomery County

shortly before the Primary Elect .n on March 8, 1988.
tn

It is hypocritical that sot legislators are working to

insure fair and precise campaign .aws while incumbent elected

0officials operate campaign in bi- ant ignorance or violation

of the simplest requirements.

Cou .11l note that the encl:sed fiver has no authority
C line. It promotes an incumbent inited States senator, two

state senators, a county councilran and additional Party

officials. Don't any of them care enough about the law to

Cmake the first inquiry into their responsibility to comply

with election requirements?

Your action in this matter will be appreciated by those

who deserve to expect public officials to live by the letter

of the principals they enact. T;-ank you.

Sincerel>- yours,

Dana Lec Dembrow

cc: State Prosecutor
Enclosure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

June 30, 1988

The Honorable Ida L. Fuben
Mlaryand Senate

Annapolis, MD 21401

Dear Ms. Ruben:

On June 21, I4S, the Federal Election Commission received a
lette- alle in_ that you vioiatec sections of the Pederal Elec-
ticn Campaian Act of i'q71, es amended. However, as indicated
-From the coe o-i the enclosed letter to the those
aliegations to not meet certain specified requirements for the
=-o~er fiing o a complaint. Thus, no action will be taken on
this matter unless the allegations are refiled meeting the
requirements for a P-operly 4iled comolaint. If the matter is

17 --ef2ed, ycu will be notifle at that time.

-This matter wil! remain confidential for 15 days to allow
r the cor'ection- of the de+ects. If the cefects a-=e nct cured

, th-e ml eoatic-s .a.-e -mc '-ile_ , no adz:io'~n1 -tification

I ,il te F . -4 anC t-e -1le z'os C.
C7 yo-. s-ave any questions, lease do not hesitate to call me

at 2C2' 137-Y -2 '.

Sincerely,

fLa ence M. Noble
General Counsor

4y: Lois G. Lern r
Asscciate General Counsel

Enc 1 osL!pes
Copy of Complaint
Copy o Letter to Complainant



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 Jwne 30, 1.988

Ms. Dana Lee Dembrow
E-6 1 Manchester Road
#419
Silver Spring, MD 20901

Deat , Ms. Demorow:

We have received ,jcur letter. which was referred to our
o-fice, on June 21, 198e. regarding the possibility o-F a viola-
tion of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act").

The 1976 amendments to the Act and Federal Election Commis-
sion regulations require that a complaint meet =ertain specific

Tr requirements. Your letter does not meet these requirements.
Consequently, the Commission can take no action at this time to
investiqate this matter.

However, i ' iou zesire the Commissicn to look into the m.t-
te- discussed in your- letter tc determine i t the Act has been
0 .ate a fcrmal complaint as describea in 2 U.S.C. 4379(a)(I)
must be filed. Requirements of this section of the law and Com-
mission regulations at 11 C.F.R. 111.4 which are a prereouisite
to Commission action are detailed below:

C74
(1) A complaint must be in writing.

M.(2 U. S.C. 7 (a) (I ))

(2) Its contents must be sworn to and signed in the
presence of a notary puolic and snail be notarized.
(Z2 U. S. C. 4-_!7g(a) (I1) )

(7:) A ormal complaint must contain the full name and
address of the person makinq the complaint.
(11 C.F.R. 111.4)

(4) A formal complaint should clearly identify as a
respondent each person or entity who is alleged to
nave committed a violation. <11 C.F.R. 111.4)

(5) A formal complaint should clearly identify the
source of information upon which the complaint is
based. (11 C.F.R. 111.4)

(6) A formal complaint should contain a clear and concise
recitation o+ the facts describing the violation of a



statute or law over which the Commission has
jurisdiction. (11 C.F.R. 111.4)

(7) A formal complaint should be accompanied by
supporting documentation if known and available
to the person making the complaint.
(11 C.F.R. 111.4)

Finally, please include your telephone number, as well as the
full names and addresses of all respondents.

Enclosed is a copy of Commission regulations, and ycur at-
tention is directed to 11 C.F.R. 111.4 through 111.10 that
deal with preliminary enforcement procedures. Also, enclosed is
a compilation of Federal Election Campaign laws on whi-h these
regulations are promulgated. I trust these materials will be

• helpful to you should you wish to file a legally sufficient com-
plaint with the Commission. The file remarding this correspon-
dence will remain confidential for a 15 day time period during
which you may file an amended complaint as specified above.

If we can be of any further assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (202) 376-8200.

Law -ence M. Noble
General Counse

BV: Lois G. Ler ere
J Associate Gneral Counsel

Enclosures

E-1cerp ts
Procedures

cc: respondents

c: Bernafd A. Penner
Assistant State Prosecutor
Suite 103
The Investment Biilding
One Investment Plaoe
T tson, MD 21204-4120



STATE OF MARYLAND
frD,-

STEPHEN MONTANARELLI
STATE PROSECUTOR

TELEPHONE:
(301) 321-4067

JUL 29 tt IIl: 13 MARCOM 234-4067z,,.Z-0,4 t,

OFFICE OF

THE STATE PROSECUTOR
SUITE 103

THE INVESTMENT BUILDING

ONE INVESTMENT PLACE

TOWSON. MARYLAND 21204-4120

July 20, 1988
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Ms. Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street N.W.
Washington, D. C.

9fP

Dear Ms. Lerner:

Pursuant to your letter dated June 30, 1988, I am writing
to file a formal complaint with the Federal Election Commission.

This Office received a complaint from the Montgomery
County State's Attorney regarding campaign literature which did
not contain an "authority line." The campaign literature supported,
among others, Ida G. Ruben, a Maryland State Senator. She was
seeking election as a delegate, on behalf of Al Gore, to the Demo-
cratic National Convention.

It is apparent that this is a case where Federal Election
Law pre-empts State Election Law. Since this Office does not have
jurisdiction over this matter, I have referred it to your office.
Accordingly, I have enclosed a copy of the campaign flyer.

Thank you for your help,
questions do not hesitate to call.

and as always if you have any

Sincerely,

LARD A. PENNER
Assistant State Prosecutor

BAP/jms

Enclosure

TELETYPEWRITER NUMBERS FOR USE BY DEAF AND SPEECH IMPAIRED PERSONS ONLY

BALTIMORE AREA 383 7555
DC METRO 5650451

STATEWIDE (TOLL FREE, I 800 492 5062
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Page two
Lois G. Lerner
July 20, 1988

I, James Cabezas, a Notary Public in and for the State
of Maryland, County of Baltimore, duly commissioned and qualified,
do hereby certify that the above named Bernard A. Penner personally
appeared, signed and sworn to before me the truthfulness and
accuracy of the matter contained herein.

In witn s whereof I have hereunto set my hand and affixed
my seal this _- ay of F Z , 1988.

My Commission Exirs

r.

N0 ARY PUBLIC
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Please Vote Primary Day
TUESDAY, MARCH 8 Senator

'IDA G.RUBEN..
Delegate to

Democratic National Convention

Vote for these 8 Delegates
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Here's how to elect Gore delegates: 1) vote Al Gore on front of ballot card A and
2) vote the four female and four male Gore candidates listed In alphab tcal Wre
on both sides of ballot cWds I and C.
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STATE or MAfTYLAND

STEPHEN MONTANARELLI
STATE PROSICUTOM

TELEPHONE:
(301) 321-4067

MARCOM 234-4067

OFvC Or

THE STATE PROSECUTOR
SUITE 103

THE INVESTMENT BUILDING

ONE INVESTMENT PLACE

TOvvSON. MAR' LANo 21204- 4120

June 20, 1988

De2egate Dana Lee Dembrow
8601 Manchester Road
#419

eO Silver Spring, Maryland 20901

SDear Delegate Dembrow,

Enclosed is a self-explanatory letter referring your
Scomplaint to the Federal Election Commission which has jurisdic-

tion over Federal Elections. Thank you for bringing this matter

'fl to our attention.

Sincerely,

BER NARD A. PENNER
Assistant State Prosecutor

BAP : daa

cc: Andrew Sonner, State's Attorney for Montgomery County

TELEYVP[*RITEQ NMBER - OR USEL Ov DEAF AC SPEEL- MPAIRED PERSONS ONLY

8AT1#OR aRE^ 1837 555

D% METRO 565O451

S!AE*IDE tTOLL FREE) 80 -492 5062



STATE OF MARNLANtC

STEPHEN MONTANARELLI TLPOE
STATE PROSECUTON 01. (301) 3214067

MARCOM 234-4067

O'F,:E Or

THE STATE PROSECUTOR
SUITE 103

THE IVESTMENT BUILDING

ONE IN1ESTMENT PLACE

TowsoN. MARYLAND 2 1204-4120

June 20, 1988

Ms. Lois Lerner
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Lerner,

Pursuant to our recent telephone conversation, I am
writing to file a complaint with your Office.

In April this Office received a complaint from the
Montgomery County State's Attorney regarding a piece of campaign
literature which did not have an "authority line." The flyers
pertained to the March 8, 1988 Mar,:land Primary Election, en-
dorsing delegates to the Democratic National Convention.

After reviewing the applicable law it was apparent
that this :s a case where the Federal Election Law pre-empts
State Law. Accordingly, enclosed is our entire file on this
matter for your review and ultimate disposition.

Thank you for your help, and as always if you have any
auestions do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

BERNARD A. PENNER
Assistant State Prosecutor

BAP:daa

Enclosure/s

cc: Andrew Sonner, State's Attorney for Montgomery County
Delegate Dana Lee Derbrow

-EvPE*QTER%ijM8E~z; FOQ L.JSE SY L)EAr A%D SPEEC-' 4UPAJRED PERSONS ONLY

SALTI%3RE AEA 383 7555

0C METRO 565 0451
S&A'j*fifE (TOLL FREE 5 49 M 162



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 Auguft 5, 1988

Mr. Bernard A. Penner
Assistant State Prosecutor
Office Of The State Prosecutor
Suite 103
The Investment Building
One Investment Place
Towson, MD 21204-4120

RE: MUR 2664

Dear Mr. Penner:

N; This letter acknowledges receipt of your complaint, received
on July 29, 1988, alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), by the
Honorable Tda G. Ruben. The respondent will be notified of this
complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commis-
sion takes final action an tour- comPlaint. Shculd you re:-eive
any ac t-raI infcrtio i: his matter. please 4-'ward it tc- :+ _' t-*._ eea 2 e. " .:t._h in#-ma on ste oe
-(.7rN, t-: --. e same marner- a -e or-;--a-s -:mp-ae.,. Je '=,.
.. e= a.e... . Please refer to t-:s numer ir

4 all uture :-irresponcence. 7or your information, we have at-
tached a orief description of the Commission's procedures for

C handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Retha Dixon, Docket Chief, at (202) 376-3110.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

E£ ls G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

EnC IoSUre

Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 Augmt 5, 1988

The Honorable Ida S. Ruben
11 Schindler Court
Silver Spring, MD 20903

RE: MUR 2664
Ida G. Ruben

Dear Ms. Ruben:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 2664. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity tc demonstrate in
writir that no action shculd be taken against you in this
matter. P'lease submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commisslon's analysis of this matter.

-a ... ... stateme-s sh t be su:ni-ted under oath.
S V. e s-:,-se. '.h, I l 1d ,-essec tz t,, ener C_..,_el-

be --. - "

lette-. m 7 - res=orse is -- 4ivec 4it- = *a s the Commis-
sion m_.' ta4-e fu~-ther actonr Dased on tfie avai aole information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with Sec-
tion 4379(a) (4) (B) and Section 4379(a) (12) (A) of Title 2 unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notificat ions and cther communications from the Commission.



If you have any questions please contact Robert Raich, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

By: Lai% " Lerner
Associ &te General Counsel

Enc 1 osures
1. Complaint
r2. Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement

C



LAW OFFICES

STANTON J. GILDENHORN + i
SUITE 300

ONE MONTROSE METRO

11921 ROCKVILLE PIKE

ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 20852

(301) 9a4-0444

MCI MAIL: 142-1369MEMBER August 16, 1988 WESTERN UNION TELEX 91080068

MARYLAND AND DISTRICT COMPUSERVE: 75125,1204

OF COLUMBIA BARS

Lois G. Lerner, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: Ida G. Ruben
MUR 2664

Dear Ms. Lerner:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation this date, I co
have been retained to represent Senator Ruben in the C-

above matter. Enclosed herewith, please find her
executed Designation of Counsel. CU

Also enclosed, please find Senator Ruben's Affidavit
of August 12, 1988, setting forth the circumstances
surrounding the mailing of the subject card. You will
note that Senator Ruben sought expert legal advice and
relied on that advice prior to the mailing. You will
also find enclosed herewith a letter from Marc C.
Ginsberg, Esquire, dated August 11, 1988, which confirms
all facts contained in Senator Ruben's Affidavit and
specifically states, "She was concerned enough about
complying with the law to diligently raise the matter
with me prior to her mailing. She relied on the advice I
gave her, and if there is any validity to the complaint
filed, I accept full responsibility for the advice I gave
Sen. Ruben."

Given these mitigating facts and circumstances, I
certainly hope that the Commission will take no further
action in this matter.

Thank you for your attention and courtesy.

Ver y t/ yours,

on J. Gildenhorn

SJG/gd
Encls.
cc: Senator Ruben



M 2664

HAM Of COOIL:...

ADDRIESS:,

I

TELEPamO1:

TANTON J. GILDENHORN

uite 300

1921 Rockville Pike

Rockville, '1D 20852

(301) 984-0444

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

"ate 
:k

RESPONDE T'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

Signature

~RJ ~
/1 5ci~ r/eA~C~(4Af

I iI

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: S~FS2~5~3+ (~6~Jw'~)

STATXUU?03 DRSI , ITI, O, coMSL

II •

L
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AFFIDAVIT OF SENATOR IDA G. RUBEN

State of Maryland)

!County of Montgomery )

IDA G. RUBEN deposes and states under the penalties of

perjury as follows:

When I was selected as a Gore delegate, I decided to put out

a mailing. In discussions with Marc Ginsberg, Esquire, a co-

delegate candidate, chairman of the local Gore campaign, and a

practicing attorney, relative to a "By Authority" line, he

advised me that a "By Authority" line was not necessary under the

federal elections law as long as I paid for the mailing myself.

Mr. Ginsberg indicated that he was going to confer with the

Federal Elections Commission (FEC) for me. I was in Session at

r- the time and was unable to check it myself.

I proceeded to put the material together and read the entire

content of the card to Mr. Ginsberg and described it thoroughly

on the telephone. When Mr. Ginsberg called me back he said that

Cr he had conferred with the FEC and that it was not necessary to

have an authority line provided it was promoting my candidacy as

a delegate and I was the prominently-featured candidate.

I then proceeded to mail the card without a "By Authority"

line with the understanding that this was correct under the

applicable federal law. Mr. Ginsberg stated that all that was

needed was a report filed with the FEC which included the amounts

spent for preparation and mailing of the card and that he would

file same for me. Subsequently, a letter dated April 4, 1988,

1



was sent to Mr. Ginsberg with a copy of the bills for the

mailing. On April 26, 1988, I received a letter from Mr.

Ginsberg stating that he had filed the FEC report on my behalf, a

copy of which is attached.

IDA G. RUBEN

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public, this
I/w day of August, 1988.

SMy commission expires:

ay Pu

J.G

C ' 1* c4
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(bI Addm 2. Identification Nurbfr

(ci City. State and ZIP Code 3. Is thi Report an Amendment?
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(a) 0 April 1S Quarteirly Report Q Twelfth Day Report preceding election

eCuly IS Quarterly Report in the State of

O October IS Gu~ y Report .Thirtieth 0ev Report following the General Election on

C3 January 31 Year End Report in the State of VA-.'

0 July 31 Mid Year Report

5. This Report covers the period - FROM THROUGH:
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Lkder penalty of perjury I certify that the independent exPnitures reported Subscribed and sworn to before me II is ,.
herein were not made with the cooperation or with the prior Conant Of. Or in

consultation with. or at the request or suggstion of. a candidate or aget or uley of
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Toll Free 00,42445O tions or for my other commercial purpose exept tht the

Local 2024 -IM nam nd addrem of any poital comtmite may be ue to
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GALLAND, KHARASCH, MORSE & GARFINKLE, P. C.
CANAL SQUARR

1034 THIRTY-FIRST STREET, IX. W.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20007-4492

(9o) 34-aoo

ROBERT N. KHARASCN
ROBERT H. MORSE
MORRIS R. GARFINKLE
ALBERT F. GRISARO
EDWARD 0. GREEN(3ERG
MARK S. KAHAN
KATHLEEN MAHON
SUSAN B. JOLLIE
ANDREW B. SACKS
MARK W. ATWOOD
DAVID K. MONROE
DAVID P. STREET
MARK T. PRIESING
H. LALLA SHISHKEVISH
PETER J. PETESCH
STEPHEN G. CHRISTIANSON*

*ADMITTED IN VIRGINIA ONLY

August 11, 1988

GEORGE F. GALLAND (1910.1985)

MARC C. GINSBERG
OF COUNSEL

G. NATHAN CALKINS
COUNSEL TO THE FIRM

CABLE: OBJECTIVE
TELEX: 89 2520 (WU)

440297 (ITT)
TELECOPY: (202) 342-5219

WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL NUMBER

Stan Gildenhorn, Esq.
Shulman, Rogers, Gandal,
Suite 300
11921 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Md. 20852

Pordy & Ecker

Re: Ruben Federal Election Commission Complaint

Dear Stan:

You have requested me to provide you with a statement setting
forth my discussions with Sen. Ida Ruben governing a
constituent-directed mailing she undertook prior to the Maryland
Presidential Primary to promote her candidacy as a delegate pledged to
Sen. Albert Gore, Jr.

Several weeks prior to the Maryland Presidential primary, Sen.
Ruben called me to inform me that she was planning to send a mailing
to her constituents to promote her candidacy as a Gore delegate. I
encouraged her to proceed, but informed her that if this was to
constitute an independent expenditure, there could be no consultation
with the Gore campaign, and that she would have to produce her
materials from scratch as any cooperation or coordination with the
Gore campaign would convert her promotional effort into a Gore
campaign contribution.

Subsequently, I understand Sen. Ruben proceeded to prepare the
mailing on her own without any of the Montgomery County Gore delegates
and without consulting the Gore campaign on the content of the
proposed mailing.



-2 -

Sen. Ruben called me again a week or so later and asked me whether
her mailing required an "authority line," and what else was needed to
be sure that the mailing complied with the law. During the call, Sen.
Ruben described to me the contents of the mailing, including the
prominence given her picture and her name, the reference to other Gore
delegate-candidates and the use of their pictures, and the reference
to Sen. Gore's name, as well.

I indicated to Sen. Ruben my understanding that so long as the
mailing was designed to primarily promote her candidacy as a delegate,
even though it included verbal and pictorial references to Sen. Gore,
that the mailing constituted an "independent expenditure" which did
not require an authority line so long as she reported this
"independent expenditure" to the Federal Election Commission.

I based my advice on a mailing sent to each delegate-candidate by
Rick Hutcheson (attached) entitled "Legal Guidelines for Expenditures
Made to Promote Your Election as a Delegate... .to the.. .Convention".
Encircled on Page 2 is the pertinent legal guidelines issued by the
Core campaign which corroborate the advice I gave Sen. Ruben to the
effect that her mailing would be deemed an independent expenditure
even if it included a reference to Sen. Gore, as well. I further

"n advised her of my understanding that an "authority line" was only
required if the mailing was not an "independent expenditure" and only
qualified as a Gore mailing, rather than a mailing on behalf of an
individual candidate.

Paragraph 2 of the Hutcheson memorandum reads in pertinent part:
"It is also legal to use.....mass communications... .to campaign on behalf
of yourself AND AL GORE (emphasis added).. .but subject to certain
reporting requirements. If your (sic) spending without consultation

_ with the Campaign and exceeds $250, it is deemed an "independent
expenditure" and must be reported to the FEC ..."

Sen. Ruben was extremely eager to be sure that her mailing
completely complied with the law because she was unfamiliar with
federal campaigns and pressed me to obtain confirmation of my
understanding of the law from the FEC and from the Gore campaign.
Because Sen. Ruben expressed such deep concern, and notwithstanding
the availability of the above-referenced memorandum, I agreed to call
the FEC and the Chief Counsel to the Gore Campaign--Todd Campbell.
Sen. Ruben informed me that in view of the time frame under which she
was working it was critical that I call her back within 24 hours to
confirm my representation to her about the authority line inquiry.

I
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The following day, I called the main number of the FEC and was
referred to a person whose name I cannot now recollect. I regret that
I did not prepare a memorandum of conversation on this call. I stated
my inquiry regarding an authority line and requested corroboration of
my understanding of the law. I conveyed Sen. Ruben's description of
the mailing and her Intention to file an "independent expenditure"
report.

The FEC official concurred that no authority line was necessary as
the mailing was an "independent expenditure" but was reportable since
it included reference to Sen. Gore and was a "mass communication." Of
course, the FEC official stated that without seeing the material, the
advice was based solely on the description I provided.

Several hours later, I reached Todd Campbell, counsel to the Gore
campaign, who also confirmed that no authority line was necessary
since the mailing was not a Gore campaign contribution and was an

N "independent expenditure." However, he also advised me to be sure
that the mailing expenditure was reported.

I then called Sen. Ruben at home and confirmed to her my
conversations with both the FEC and with Todd Campbell. She expressed
appreciation and was satisfied that I had taken the trouble to obtain

0 these opinions. I advised her to proceed as she planned, and told her
that I would obtain from the FEC the reporting form for completion.

0 May I add that Sen. Ruben is understandably deeply upset with this
complaint. I am available to do whatever I can to resolve thisVT complaint and to explain my advice to the FEC. In my opinion, Sen.

C74 Ruben acted entirely in a prudent manner. She was concerned enough
about complying with the law to diligently raise the matter with me

r~l prior to her mailing. She relied on the advice I gave her, and if
there is any validity to the complaint filed, I accept full

Cr responsibility for the advice I gave Sen. Ruben.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further
questions on the foregoing matter.

cc: Sen. Ida Ruben



ALGORE

MEMORANDUM

TO: CANDIDATES FOR DELEGATE AND
ALTERNATE

FROM: RICK HUTCHESON
Senior Advisor for Strategy and

Delegate Selection

SUBJ: Legal Guidelines for
Expenditures Made to Promote
Your Election as a Delegate or
Alternate to the
1988 Democratic Convention

A number of persons who are running for delegate
pledged to Al Gore have asked under what circumstances it
is legal to spend money in an effort to promote one's own
election as a delegate or alternate. This memorandum will
provide you with general guidelines about the law as it
applies to you. If you have further questions, please feel
free to contact me or the Campaign Counsel, Todd Campbell,
for clarification.

1. IS IT LEGAL FOR ME TO SPEND MONEY FOR THE PURPOSE OF
PROMOTING MY ELECTION AS A DELEGATE OR ALTERATE?

Yes, absolutely. If your campaign materials feature
your name alone ,e donot mention Al Gor), you may
spend as much as you ike-on any medium-(TV, radio,
buttons, brochures, etc.) without limitation or reportinsg±
Qj~q~rements. However, you may not accept contributions

from corporations or labor unions.

2. IS IT LEGAL FOR ME TO SPEND MONEY PROMOTING THE ELECTION
OF AL GORE AS WELL AS MYSELF AS A DELEGATE OR ALTERNATE
CANDIDATE?

Aqain, the answer is yes, but the law makes a
distinction between so-called "volunteer matagiaL to
(buttons, bumper stickers, yard stgnsl eaflets and
brochures) as opposed to media of mass communications
( a2u .bil~boarda,,direct mail).

P.O. BOX 15800 * ARLINGTON, VA 22215-0800 * (703) 979-1988
PAID FOR BY ALBERT GORE JR FOR PRESOEP4T COMMITTEE INC
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If you wish to campaign with materials which mentio

'%1wdwmin addition to your own name (for example,
/ identifying yourself as a delegate or alternate pledged to

Al Gore),, y.,ma-apend.as -much as you J4k onD-M. ntft
Imateri4ls (bztqRAuL.bumper stickers, leaflets, brochure&

~i~j~ns) .] out1,mitation or rportng 1ztiCIe5S

It is also leqal to use media of mass communications
(TV, radio, billboards, direct mail) to campaign on behalf
of yourself and Al Gore -- without limitation, Imallk- M
4&Q.Skx tain r Qr ngx epqiEo , If your spending withoutconsult Etion with the Campaign and'exc&*es$2.,,0 it is /

\ deemed an "l4depkds t.z editure," and qmi, ._S€n d/
to the Federal Election Commission on the attached fo

S4.fj s ul , cooperate or coordinate IN ANY WAY
with the Al Gore Campaiqn or its employees or
representatives, then any such expenditures are considered
~4 i.n'D" contributions to the Gore Campaign, are limited
to"Qj2Per:.individual, and must be reported by the Gore
Campaign to the Federal Election Commission.

tn 3. IF I CHOOSE TO SPEND MONEY ON MY CAMPAIGN TO BE ELECTED
A DELEGATE, WHERE CAN I GET GORE CAMPAIGN MATERIALS?

In general, jyou should produce all of your ownmaterials from scra? =.Should you repro64 -u .be
koriginally produced by the Gore Campaign, then anyStiXpenditures 'obu make are considered "in kind"

contributions, are limited tQ-SlOOO and must be reported to
the Federal Elections Commission by the Gore Campaign.

4. CAN I GET TOGETHER WITH OTHER DELEGATES OR ALTERNATES IN
CMY DISTRICT AND SPEND MONEY COLLECTIVELY TO HELP GET OUR

SLATE OF DELEGATES ELECTED?

r@e s6 Keep in mind, however, that on every occasion
whereTC6 or more people band together to spend money for
the purpose of influencing an election, Federal election
law considers that they have become a "political
committee." Delegate committees which spend less than $1000
have no reporting requirements. However, Aeleqate-
committees which spend $1000 or more must register with tk

Vederal EJctions Commission and, file periodic.disclce uw
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!4UR #: 2664
DATE COM-IYNT RECEIVED

BY OGC: 81.88
DATE OF NOTIFIdATION

TO RESPONDENT: 8/5/88
STAFF MEMBER: R. Raich

COMPLAINANT: Bernard A. Penner, Assistant State Prosecutor

RESPONDENT: Ida G. Ruben

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)
11 C.F.R. S 110.14

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: AO 1980-5
AO 1988-1

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter arises from a complaint filed with the

Commission by Bernard A. Penner, a Maryland Assistant State

Prosecutor.

TI. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Ida G. Ruben ran in the Maryland presidential primary

election on March 8, 1988, as a delegate to the Democratic

National Convention in support of Al Gore. The complaint alleges

that her campaign material (Attachment I) did not contain a

disclaimer.

The campaign material constituting Attachment I appears to

advocate the election of both Ida G. Ruben for Delegate and Al

Gore for President. The material was distributed by direct mail,

but does not state who paid for or authorized it. The response

to the complaint (Attachment II) indicates that Ms. Ruben spent
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$1989.08 of her own money for printing, mailing, and postage in

connection with the campaign material. A commercial vendor

handled the mailing.

The limitations on contributions to candidates and political

committees do not apply to contributions made to delegates to

party conventions, however such contributions must be from funds

permissible under the Act. 11 C.F.R. S 110.14(d) (1) and (c)(2).

Expenditures by a delegate that advocate the delegate's selection

and refer to a presidential candidate, and that are used in

connection with volunteer activity, are not subject to

limitations and need not be reported. 11 C.F.R. S 110.14(f) (1).

Such expenditures by delegates that are not for volunteer

activity, but rather are for public political advertising (such

as direct mail), are in-kind contributions if made in cooperation

r~. with a candidate, and are independent expenditures if not made in

C' cooperation with a candidate. 11 C.F.R. S 110.14(f) (2).

Independent expenditures in excess of $250 must be reported to

the Commission. 2 U.S.C. S 434(c)(1). See also AO 1980-5.

_ Whenever any person makes an expenditure (including an

independent expenditure) for the purpose of financing a

communication expressly advocating the election or defeat of a

clearly identified candidate, through any direct mailing or other

type of general public political advertising, such communication

if not authorized by a candidate, must clearly state the name of

the person who paid for it and that it is not authorized by a

candidate. 2 U.S.C. S44ld(a) (3). See also AO 1988-1.

The evidence before the Commission indicates that Ida G.

Ruben financed a direct mail communication that, among other
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things, expressly advocated the election of a clearly identified

candidate, namely Al Gore. It appears that Ms. Ruben developed

the communication independently, and that she spent over $250,

which she reported as an independent expenditure.!/ The

communication, however, did not state who paid for it or whether

it was authorized by a candidate. Accordingly, this office

recommends that the Commission find reason to believe Ida G.

Ruben v io lated 2 U. S. C. S 4 4ld (a) .

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe Ida G. Ruben violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

2. Approve the attached Factual and Legal Analysis.

3. Approve and send the attached letter.

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

BY:
Date Zo~ .Lrj

Attachments
1. Campaign material
II. Response to complaint
III. Factual and Legal Analysis
IV. Letter

-,7 Although officials of the Gore campaign were apparently
informed of Ms. Ruben's communication prior to its distribution,
this Office makes no recommendations with regard to that issue.
It appears that campaign officials were only informed about the
communication because of Ms. Ruben's attempt to ensure compliance
with the Act. The Commission's Regulations permit there to be a
particular kind of consultation between agents of a candidate and
persons making independent expenditures without that consultation
automatically causing the expenditures to lose their
independence. Specifically, a candidate's agent may provide an
expending person upon request information concerning the
Commission's guidelines on independent expenditures. See
11 C. F. R. 5 109. 1(b) (4) (i i) .



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Ida G. Ruben
MUR 2664

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 17,

1988, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2664:

1. Find reason to believe Ida G. Ruben violated
2 U.S.C. § 441d(a).

2. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis, as
recommended in the First General Counsel's
report signed October 12, 1988.

3. Approve and send the letter, as recommended
in the First General Counsel's report signed
October 12, 1988.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

.rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Date

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Thurs.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thurs.,
Deadline for vote: Mon.,

10-13-88, 9:2
10-13-88, 4:C
10-17-88, 4:C



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W.SHIN( )\ IM 204W October 19, 1988

Stanton J. Gildenhorn, Esquire
11921 Rockville Pike, Suite 300
Rockville, Maryland 20852

RE: MUR 2664

Ida G. Ruben

Dear Mr. Gildenhorn:

On August 5, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
N your client, Ida G. Ruben, of a complaint alleging violations of

certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to
Ms. Ruben at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
October 17, 1988, found that there is reason to believe Ida G.
Ruben violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a), a provision of the Act. The
Factual and Legal Analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against Ms. Ruben. You may submit any
factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit such
materials to the General Counsel's Office along with answers to
the following question within 15 days of receipt of this letter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

Please state the number of households to which Ida G. Ruben
mailed the communication referenced in the complaint in this
matter.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against
Ms. Ruben, the Commission may find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation.



Letter to Stanton J. Gildenhorn, Esquire
Page 2

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Offi-ce of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Robert Raich, the
attorney handling this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,
/I<. 7. / .A

1hom s 3, Joitl ak
Chairman

Enclosure
Cr Factual and Legal Analysis
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~uMEMBER
MARYLAND AND DISTRICT

OF COLUMBIA BARS

LAW OFFICES

STANTON J. GILDENHORN
SUITE 00

ONE MONTROSE METRO

11921 ROCKVILLE PIKE

ROCKVILLE. MARYLAND 20852

(301) 984-0444

November 1, 1988
MCI MAIL. 142-1009

WESTERN UNION TELEX: 9100006826

COMPUSERVE: 75125.1204

Hon. Thomas J. Josefiak
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D C. 20463

RE: MUR 2664

Ida G. Ruben

Dear Mr. Josefiak:

Pursuant to your letter of October 19, 1988, which
was received in my office on October 21, 1988, this will
constitute a formal request for pre-probable cause
conciliation in the above matter.

With respect to your request about the number of

households to which the communication was sent, I expect

to be able to answer that question by tomorrow and will

immediately write a follow-up letter providing that
information.

SJG/gd

03
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MCI MAIL. 142-136 W

WESTERN UNION TELEX: 910Oeege -

COMPUSERVE: 75125,16 G

November 2, 1988

Hon. Thomas J. Josefiak
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D C. 20463

RE: MUR 2664

Ida G. Ruben

Dear Mr. Josefiak:

Pursuant to my letter to you of November 1, 1988, I
am advised that the subject communication was sent to
9,500 households.

Respec

J. Gildenhorn

imp

40
LAW OFFICES

STANTON J. GILDENHORN
SUITE 300

ONE MONTROSE METRO

11921 ROCKVILLE PIKE

ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 20652

(301) 984-0444

MEMBER

MARYLAND AND DISTRICT

OF COLUMBIA BARS
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS11P - PH 4: 22

In the Matter of )
) NUR 2664 - aIda G. Ruben )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On October 17, 1988, the Commission found reason to believe

Ida G. Ruben violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) by failing to include a

disclaimer on a communication requiring a disclaimer. The

respondent has now requested to enter into conciliation

negotiations prior to a Commission determination of probable

cause (Attachment I).

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS

C/)

111. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with Ida G. Ruben prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached Conciliation Agreement.
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3. Approve and send the attached letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ BY: c v o-

Date Lois G. Le ner-
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Respondent's replies
2. Conciliation Agreement
3. Letter

Staff Member: Robert Raich



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 2664

Ida G. Ruben )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 11,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2664:

1. Enter into conciliation with Ida G. Ruben prior
Cto a finding of probable cause to believe.

r 2. Approve the Conciliation Agreement, as recommended
in the General Counsel's Report signed January 5,
1989.

3. Approve and send the letter, as recommended in the
General Counsel's Report signed January 5, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

cc(§ "

Date '-arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs., 01-05-89, 4:22
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri., 01-06-89, 12:00
Deadline for vote: Tues., 01-10-89, 4:00

cmi



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0 C 2046 3

January 13, 1989

Stanton J. Gildenhorn, Esquire
Suite 300, One Montrose Metro
11921 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

RE: MUR 2664
Ida G. Ruben

Dear Mr. Gildenhorn:

On October 17, 1988, the Federal Election Commission found
O reason to believe that your client, Ida G. Ruben, violated

2 U.S.C. S 441d(a). At your request, on January 11, 1989, the
Commission determined to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
I/n approved in settlement of this matter. If your client agrees

with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In

0 light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible.

C,
If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the

agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
or a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact

Robert Raich, the attorney handling this matter, at (202) 376-
8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G K rner
Assoc~ate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of

Ida G. Ruben

)) MUR 2664
) -u1VA

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. aiACIG UD

On January 13, 1989, the Commission mailed respondent's

counsel a proposed conciliation agreement in settlement of this

matter, prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS
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III. rumpqmWNibTIow

1. Accept the respondent's counteroffer.

2. Approve and send the attached letters.

3. Close the file.

c

,;,T.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

~~4i~~ BY: e.sie "' " -eorge P. rshil -

Acting Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Respondent's counteroffer
2. Letters

Staff Member: Robert Raich
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Ida G. Ruben ) MUR 2664

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 14,

1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2664:

1. Accept the respondent's counteroffer, as
recommended in the General Counsel's

V T report signed April 10, 1989.

2. Approve and send the letters, as recommended
J) in the General Counsel's report signed

April 10, 1989.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

r Commissioner McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Tues., 4-11-89, :
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 4-12-89, I :
Deadline fcr vote: Fri., 4-14-89, I.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

April 18, 1989

Stanton J. Gildenhorn, Esquire
Suite 300, One Montrose Metro
11921 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

RE: MUR 2664
Ida G. Ruben

Dear Mr. Gildenhorn:

On April 14, 1989, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty you
submitted on Ida G. Ruben's behalf in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record within 30 days. If you wish to submit any factual
or legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days. Such materials should be sent to the Office of

r- the General Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See

c 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
questions, please contact Robert Raich, the attorney handling
this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: George F.is h el1
Acting Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 2664

Ida G. Ruben )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized

complaint by Bernard A. Penner. The Federal Election Commission

("Commission") found reason to believe that Ida G. Ruben

("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and

I the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the

I effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent made an $1,989.08 expenditure in April

1988 for a direct mail communication sent to 9,500 households.

That communication in part expressly advocated the election of Al

Gore for president, but was not authorized by any candidate or

authorized political committee of any candidate.

2. The communication failed to state that Respondent

paid for it and that it was not authorized by any candidate or
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candidate's committee.

3. Respondent submits that she made good faith

attempts to comply with the law by seeking and obtaining legal

advice prior to the mailing, but Respondent was provided with

incorrect information upon which she relied.

V. 1. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a)(3), whenever any

person makes an expenditure for the purpose of financing a

communication expressly advocating the election or defeat of a

-4 clearly identified candidate, through any direct mailing or other

type of general public political advertising, such communication,

IT if not authorized by a candidate, must clearly state the name of

the person who paid for it and that it was not authorized by a

candidate.

2. Respondent made an expenditure for an express

17 advocacy communication that did not include a required

(7 disclaimer, in violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a).

MI VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Federal

f Election Commission in the amount of two hundred fifty dollars

($250.00), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.
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VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondent shall have no more than 30 days from the

date this agreement becomes effective to comply with the

requirement contained in this agreement.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: /
Lois G. Lerner Date
Associate General Con sel -

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

anton enhorn, as
ounsel a G. Ruben

as .

- 3 k ct
Date I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

April 18, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Bernard A. Penner
Assistant State Prosecutor
Office of the State Prosecutor
Suite 103
The Investment Building
One Investment Place
Towson, Maryland 21204

1' RE: MUR 2664
0 Dear Mr. Penner:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with theFederal Election Commission on July 29, 1988, concerning
Ida G. Ruben.

The Commission found that there was reason to believe Ida G.Ruben violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a), a provision of the Federal) Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and conducted aninvestigation in this matter. On April 14 , 1989, a4 conciliation agreement signed on behalf of the respondent wasaccepted by the Commission. Accordingly, the Commission closed1 the file in this matter on April 14, 1989. A copy of thisrr. agreement is enclosed for your information.

Cr If you have any questions, please contact Robert Raich, theattorney handling this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: George F. Rishel
Acting Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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